
Clanon, Paul 

4/19/2011 10:01:14 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Got a moment? 

I'm looking good on the bet though.

On Apr 19, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>
> FYI
>

■Original Message----
> From: Dietz, Sidney
> Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:57 AM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: RE: Got a moment?

>

>
> No. 500k have the same electronics as the ones with a problem, but only
> 3000 have thrown error codes, and only 1500 have the problem. So the
> real number is 1500.
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K
> Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:56 AM
> To: Dietz, Sidney
> Subject: RE: Got a moment?

>

>
> 500K is the right number ?
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